
AGENDA 
          KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 

10:00 a.m., Thursday, June 13, 2013 
 

AUDITORIUM A 
Dwight D. Eisenhower State Office Building 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 450 
Topeka, KS 66603 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER 
 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
1. Minutes of May 17, 2013 

 
D. CONSENT AGENDA 

Items listed on the consent agenda are routine in nature.  If requested by a commissioner, an item 
may be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed under Commission Items for further 
discussion and consideration. 

1. Approvals and revocations for certain lottery facility games and related components 

a. GLI Approval/Revocations June 2013 

2. Internal control amendment approvals 

a. Boot Hill Casino and Resort internal control amendment approvals 

b. Kansas Star Casino internal control amendment approvals 

3. Disciplinary Review Board Settlements 
a. Staff Memo 

E. LOTTERY GAMING FACILITY REPORTS/ITEMS 

1. Boot Hill Casino and Resort 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 

2. Kansas Star Casino 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 

3. Hollywood Casino at Kansas Speedway 

a. Monthly Report 

b. May 2013 Gaming Revenue Report 
 

Agenda (Page 1 of 2)



F. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

G. STAFF REPORTS 
1. Executive Director 

a. Voluntary Exclusion Report 

H. EXECUTIVE SESSIONS 
The Commission conducts executive sessions in accordance with the Kansas Open Meetings Act and 
all discussions are limited to the specified purposes listed in K.S.A. 75-4319.  The Commission utilizes 
executive sessions to consult with the Commission’s attorney, to discuss personnel matters, to 
protect the confidentiality of necessarily closed information, and to protect the integrity of gaming 
and finances. 
1. Attorney-Client Privilege 
2. Background reports 

I. OTHER BUSINESS/FURTHER COMMISSION ACTION 

1. Consideration of proposed gaming licenses and renewals 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda (Page 2 of 2)



KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
 

MINUTES – MAY 17, 2013 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
(A.) 

 Chairman Jay Shadwick called the May 17, 2013, meeting to order at 
10:00 a.m. at 700 SW Harrison, Auditorium B, Suite 460, Topeka, 
Kansas.  In addition to Chairman Shadwick, Commissioners Timothy 
Shultz, R. Eileen King and David H. Moses were present at the 
meeting.  Commissioner Dennis McKinney was absent. Others 
present included Executive Director Richard Petersen-Klein, Director 
of Security Don Brownlee, Interim Director of Administration and 
Finance Brandi White, General Counsel Judith Taylor, Interim 
Director of IT and Electronic Security Dennis Bachman, recording 
secretary Chris Vega and other staff.  

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
AGENDA: 
(B.) 

 Commissioner Moses (Shultz) moved to approve the agenda. Motion 
to approve the agenda passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE  
APRIL 19, 2013, MEETING 
MINUTES: 
(C.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to approve the minutes of April 
19, 2013.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION, APPROVE 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
(D.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to approve the consent agenda.   
Motion passed unanimously. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; BOOT 
HILL CASINO AND 
RESORT: 
(E.1.) 

 Sharon Stroburg, General Manager, reported that: 
• For the month of April 2013, BHCR increased revenue over 

April 2012 by just over 3%.  This was due to an increase in 
marketing promotional activity. 

   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
KANSAS STAR: 
(E.2.) 

 Wendy Runde, Assistant General Manager, reported that: 
• April 2013 admissions per day were down 2.5% from March 

2013. 
• April revenue numbers: 

o Total gaming revenue down 10.9% from March 2013.  
o Slot coin-in (Handle) down 13.6% from March 2013.  
o Slot win down 8% from March 2013.  April hold up 

.02% from March 2013. 
o Table game drop down 13.6% from March 2013.  
o Table game win down 2.5% from March.  Hold 21.0% 

vs. 18.6% in March. 
o Poker room revenue daily average down 4% from 

March 2013. 

C. (Page 1 of 3)



• Construction work on the Arena conversion is on schedule. 
   
LOTTERY GAMING 
FACILITY 
REPORTS/ITEMS; 
HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT 
KANSAS SPEEDWAY: 
(E.3.) 

 Dean Doria, Vice President of Marketing, reported that: 
• April 2013 gaming revenues were strong and showed a nice 

increase over April of 2012. 
• Total gaming revenue was $11.0 million for April 2013 which 

was $1.7 million or 18% greater than April 2012. 
• Table games revenue was $1.7 million, which was $190,000 

or 10% less than prior year. 
• Slot revenue was $9.3 million, an increase of $1.9 million or 

25% over the prior year. 
• The STP 400 NASCAR Sprint Cup race, as well as the 

Camping World Truck Series race, took place over the 
weekend of April 19th.  These events were well attended as 
were a number of events surrounding the race activities.  
Traffic concerns were minimal. 

• Other promotions throughout the month included a $20,000 
prize drawing, and a Tax Day Giveaway.  Both drew nice 
attendance as did the other regular monthly promotional 
programming in slots, poker and food and beverage. 

   
PUBLIC COMMENTS; 
(F.) 

 There were no public comments at this meeting. 

   
STAFF REPORTS; 
(G.) 

 Mr. Petersen-Klein, reported that: 
• Voluntary Exclusion Program (VEP) is tracking and there is 

nothing out of the ordinary to report. 
• The Legislature will be sweeping greyhound funds in the 

amount of $80,000 to sponsor the Air Capital Classic and 
United States Golf Association’s National Men’s Public 
Links golf tournaments. 

   
MOTION, EXECUTIVE 
SESSIONS: 
(H.1.-2.) 

 Chairman Shadwick moved that the commission go into executive 
session for the purpose of (1) attorney-client communication, and (2) 
reviewing the list of confidential backgrounds for licensing.  Those 
included in the executive sessions were the commissioners, executive 
director, general counsel, and director of security.  The total 
combined time for the executive sessions was anticipated to be one 
hour and five minutes, from 10:15 a.m. until 11:30 a.m., preceded by 
a 10 minute break.  No action is to be taken in executive session, and 
the subjects discussed are to be limited as previously described.  A 
full record of this motion is to be maintained as a part of the 
permanent record of the Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission.  
At the conclusion of the executive session, the meeting is to be 
continued in open session.  Commissioner Shultz (King) made a 
motion to adjourn to executive session.  Motion passed unanimously. 

C. (Page 2 of 3)



   
RECONVENE:  The commission meeting reconvened at 11:30 a.m. with all members 

present.  Commissioner King (Shultz) moved to extend the executive 
session for an additional twenty minutes and reconvene again at 
11:50 a.m.  Motion passed unanimously.   

   
MOTION REGARDING 
LICENSES: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to deny four applicants from the 
May 17, 2013, Background List referred to the commission for action 
(the “List”).  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE LICENSES 
WITH EXTENSION: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to conditionally approve with 
the extension of temporary work permits, two license applications 
from the List.  Motion passed unanimously.  

   
MOTION TO 
CONDITIONALLY 
APPROVE LICENSES 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner King (Moses) moved to conditionally approve two 
license applications from the List.  Motion passed unanimously. 

   
MOTION TO APPROVE 
LICENSES: 
(I.1.) 

 Commissioner King (Shultz) moved to approve the remaining 196 
license applications appearing on the List.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

   
ADJOURNMENT: 
(J.) 

 Commissioner Shultz (King) moved to adjourn the meeting.  Motion 
passed unanimously.  The commission meeting adjourned at 11:54 
a.m. 

   
   
   
   
SUBMITTED BY:   
   
   

(Signature on File)   
R. Eileen King   
Secretary   
   
   
APPROVED BY:   
   
   

(Signature on File)   
Jay Shadwick   
Chair   
   
 

C. (Page 3 of 3)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name
1 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-78 1.03-61770 GEN7WS 5 Dragons Legends
2 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-78 1.03-61770 GEN7WS 5 Dragons Legends
3 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-56 1.01-62026 GEN7WS The Phantom
4 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-12-56 1.01-62026 GEN7WS The Phantom
5 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-07 1.02-61641 GEN7X Arctic Avalanche Fea
6 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-07 1.02-61641 GEN7X Arctic Avalanche Fea
7 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-27 S01182 MKVI PLATFORM ITHACA 950L ROHS PRI
8 ARISTOCRAT MO-22-ARI-13-30 S00982 Ithaca 950 ITHACA 950L ROHS PRI
9 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-12-104 1.01-61801 GEN7WS Buffalo

10 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-12 1.02-61642 GEN7X Jungle Winfall Featu
11 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-12 1.02-61642 GEN7X Jungle Winfall Featu
12 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-24 1.01-62081 GEN7WS White Tiger
13 ARISTOCRAT MO-73-ARI-13-24 1.01-62081 GEN7WS White Tiger
14 BALLY MO-38-BAL-13-06 301650B B NASCAR
15 BALLY MO-38-BAL-13-06 301650B 301650B / 301650B.gg NASCAR
16 BALLY MO-38-BAL-13-06 301650B link_ 301650B / link NASCAR
17 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-35 301391B B BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE
18 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-35 301391B 301391B BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE
19 BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-35 301391B link_301391B BETTY BOOP'S FORTUNE
20 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-88 301505B B PIRATES QUEST
21 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-88 301505B PiratesQuest_301505B PIRATES QUEST
22 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-88 301505B links_PiratesQuest_3 PIRATES QUEST
23 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-16 301928B B COSMIC PIGGY
24 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-16 301928B CosmicPiggy_301928B COSMIC PIGGY
25 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-16 301928B links_CosmicPiggy_30 COSMIC PIGGY
26 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-18 BAL_231514A BAL_231514A / BAL_23 CONTROL LOGIC
27 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-18 BAL_231515A BAL_231515A / BAL_23 CASH WIZARD TIKI MAG
28 BALLY MO-73-BAL-13-18 BAL_231516A BAL_231516A / BAL_23 CASH WIZARD TIKI MAG
29 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-99 GI014-002NI9-B002 AVP INSTALL CSI
30 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-99 GAME014-002NI9-B02 AVP GAME PACKAGE CSI
31 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-99 GI014-002NI9-B002.V0 AVP INSTALL CSI
32 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-02 GI014-002IZ6-D008 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Dazzle
33 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-02 GAME014-002IZ6-D08 AVP GAME PACKAGE Triple Double Dazzle
34 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-02 GI014-002IZ6-D008.V0 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Dazzle
35 IGT MO-04-IGT-13-13 GI014-002MT7-M007 AVP INSTALL Reel Edge Tullys Tre
36 IGT MO-04-IGT-13-13 GAME014-002MT7-M07 AVP GAME PACKAGE Reel Edge Tullys Tre
37 IGT MO-209-IGT-07-12 SB101349 S2000 SLOT DOUBLE GOLD/DOUBLE S
38 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-156 GI014-002LI6-G001 AVP INSTALL Red White & Blue Tou
39 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-156 GAME014-002LI6-G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Red White & Blue Tou
40 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-156 GI014-002LI6-G001.V0 AVP INSTALL Red White & Blue Tou
41 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-157 GI014-002LI4-G001 AVP INSTALL Tournament Triple St
42 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-157 GAME014-002LI4-G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Tournament Triple St
43 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-157 GI014-002LI4-G001.V0 AVP INSTALL Tournament Triple St
44 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-159 GI014-002LI5-G001 AVP INSTALL Triple Red Hot 7s
45 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-159 GI014-002LI5-G001.V0 AVP INSTALL Triple Red Hot 7s
46 IGT MO-22-IGT-12-159 GAME014-002LI5-G01 AVP GAME PACKAGE Triple Red Hot 7s
47 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-103 AE011-042 AVP INSTALL AVP
48 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-103 AVE011-00318 AVP PACKAGE AVP
49 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-64 GI014-002KW4-C002 AVP INSTALL BEVERLY HILLBILLIES
50 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-64 GAME014-002KW4-C02 AVP GAME PACKAGE BEVERLY HILLBILLIES
51 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-64 GI014-002KW4-C002.V0 AVP INSTALL BEVERLY HILLBILLIES
52 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-67 GE011-001LC1-D002 AVP INSTALL Movin On Up Poker
53 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-67 GBE011-001LC1-D02 AVP GAME PACKAGE Movin On Up Poker
54 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-88 GI014-002KT3-B006 AVP INSTALL CSI
55 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-88 GAME014-002KT3-B06 AVP GAME PACKAGE CSI
56 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-88 GI014-002KT3-B006.V0 AVP INSTALL CSI
57 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-89 FI014-00RMLP-0008 AVP INSTALL AVP
58 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-89 FEAT014-00RMLP-008 AVP GAME PACKAGE AVP
59 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-92 GI014-002PJ4-B002 AVP INSTALL CSI LAS VEGAS CHINES

Recommended for Approval

D.1.a. (Page 1 of 4)



60 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-92 GAME014-002PJ4-B02 AVP GAME PACKAGE CSI LAS VEGAS CHINES
61 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-92 GI014-002PJ4-B002.V0 AVP INSTALL CSI LAS VEGAS CHINES
62 IGT MO-22-IGT-13-95 ITPV00187 V00187 TRANSACT/ITHACA 950
63 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-01 GI014-003NT5-F002 AVP INSTALL STRIKE IT RICH AGAIN
64 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-01 GAME014-003NT5-F02 AVP GAME PACKAGE STRIKE IT RICH AGAIN
65 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-04 GI014-005PD8-E003 AVP INSTALL Woolly Mammoth
66 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-04 GAME014-005PD8-E03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Woolly Mammoth
67 IGT MO-286-IGT-13-04 GI014-005PD8-E003.V0 AVP INSTALL Woolly Mammoth
68 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 JobManager sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
69 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 LicensingManager sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
70 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 LocationManager sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
71 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 MediaManager sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
72 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 MulticastService sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
73 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 PatronService sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
74 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 PlayerPromotionMonit sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
75 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 ReportingConfigServi sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
76 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 SBIService sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
77 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 ServiceControllerExe sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
78 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 SoftwareDistribution sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
79 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 UIIntegration sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
80 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 UserManagement sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
81 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.ACS.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
82 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.BNM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
83 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.CSH.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
84 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.DVM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
85 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.EVO.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
86 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.EVT.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
87 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.FLM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
88 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.GAT.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
89 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.HPS.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
90 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.LIC.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
91 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.MMR.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
92 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.MTR.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
93 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.PPM.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
94 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.PTN.G2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
95 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.ACS.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
96 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.BNM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
97 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.CSH.G2SPTS2SA sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
98 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.CSH.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
99 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.DVM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A

100 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.EVO.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
101 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.FLM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
102 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.GAT.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
103 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.HPS.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
104 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.INX.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
105 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.MMR.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
106 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.PPM.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
107 IGT SY-394-IGT-13-01 IGT.SB.PTN.S2SAgent sbX System v4.3 SP1 N/A
108 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-29 DSPF106G23 GAME PROGRAM Diamond Spinner
109 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-29 DSPF106G23 GAME PROGRAM Diamond Spinner
110 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-29 DSPF106G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Diamond Spinner
111 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-32 ASSF110G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked 7's
112 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-32 ASSF110G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked 7's
113 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-32 ASSF110G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Action Stacked 7's
114 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-33 ASDF111G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked Diamo
115 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-33 ASDF111G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked Diamo
116 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-33 ASDF111G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Action Stacked Diamo
117 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-27 VISF108G23 GAME PROGRAM Vibrant 7's
118 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-27 VISF108G23 GAME PROGRAM Vibrant 7's
119 KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-13-27 VISF108G23-CF GAME PROGRAM Vibrant 7's
120 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-36 D0A5397-00 9.26.113.16.4 M11m_WildWildGems_9L
121 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-36 D0A5397-27 9.26.113.16.4 M11m_WildWildGems_9L

D.1.a. (Page 2 of 4)



122 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-44 OSA5514-01 Rev 125 M11-MV061902-125
123 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-44 OSA5515-01 Rev 125 M11-MV062402-125
124 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-44 OSA5516-01 Rev 125 M11-VV232302-125
125 MULTIMEDIA GAMES MO-171-MMG-13-44 OSA5517-01 Rev 125 M11-VV233703-125
126 Penn National Gaming SY-286-PNG-13-01 Laws.Service.exe 12.0.0 N/A
127 Penn National Gaming SY-286-PNG-13-01 Pushengine.Service.e 12.0.0 N/A
128 Penn National Gaming SY-286-PNG-13-01 Coordinator.Service. 12.0.0 N/A
129 Penn National Gaming SY-286-PNG-13-01 HA.Halo.PlayerPin.dl 12.0.0 N/A
130 WMS MO-209-WMS-13-04 HARDWARE 75280 WILLY WONKA
131 WMS MO-209-WMS-13-08 S9C4-000-1010 1010 H19.001 WILLY WONKA
132 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-34 D93C-000-1010 1010 H18.01 WICKED DRAGON
133 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-35 D93B-000-1010 1010 H18.01 EMPEROR AND PHARAOH
134 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-37 NSOS-000-3006 3006 H18.02 OPERATING SYSTEM
135 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-41 S9A9-000-1000 1000 H13.37 THE PRICE IS RIGHT -
136 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-42 HARDWARE 75268 THE PRICE IS RIGHT -
137 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-43 D93D-000-1010 1010 H18.01 BOOTED CAT
138 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-46 S6C0-000-1060 1060 H13.37 MY POKER - MULTI-GAM
139 WMS MO-22-WMS-13-23 66Y510198222 5.10/2.22 MEI BILL ACCEPTOR FI

D.1.a. (Page 3 of 4)



Manufacturer File Number ID Number Version Game Name Replace With
Remove/ 

Replace by:

BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-104 301505A A Pirate's Quest 301505B 08/12/2013
BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-104 301505A PiratesQuest_301505A Pirate's Quest 301505B 08/12/2013
BALLY MO-73-BAL-12-104 301505A links_PiratesQuest_3 Pirate's Quest 301505B 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-11-94 GI014-002IZ6-D003 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Dazzle GI014-002IZ6-D008 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-11-94 GI014-002IZ6-D003.V02 AVP INSTALL Triple Double Dazzle GI014-002IZ6-D008.V02 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-11-94 GAME014-002IZ6-D03 AVP GAME PACKAGE Triple Double Dazzle GAME014-002IZ6-D08 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-116 GI014-002KW4-C001 AVP INSTALL The Beverly Hillbillies Millionaire Mile GI014-002KW4-C002 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-116 GI014-002KW4-C001.V02 AVP INSTALL The Beverly Hillbillies Millionaire Mile GI014-002KW4-C002.V02 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-116 GAME014-002KW4-C01 AVP GAME PACKAGE The Beverly Hillbillies Millionaire Mile GAME014-002KW4-C02 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-231 GI014-002KT3-B003 AVP INSTALL CSI New York Miami Las Vegas GI014-002KT3-B006 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-231 GI014-002KT3-B003.V02 AVP INSTALL CSI New York Miami Las Vegas GI014-002KT3-B006.V02 08/12/2013
IGT MO-22-IGT-12-231 GAME014-002KT3-B03 AVP GAME PACKAGE CSI New York Miami Las Vegas GAME014-002KT3-B06 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-08-30 DSPF101G23 GAME PROGRAM DIAMOND SPINNER DSPF106G23 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-08-30 DSPF101G23 GAME PROGRAM DIAMOND SPINNER DSPF106G23 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-08-30 DSPF101G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS DIAMOND SPINNER DSPF106G23-CF 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-08-34 VISF102G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS VIBRANT 7s VISF108G23-CF 07/16/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-08-34 VISF102G23 GAME PROGRAM VIBRANT 7s VISF108G23 07/16/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-07-KON-08-34 VISF102G23 GAME PROGRAM VIBRANT 7s VISF108G23 07/16/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-18 ASDF108G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked Diamonds ASDF111G23 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-18 ASDF108G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked Diamonds ASDF111G23 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-22-KON-12-18 ASDF108G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Action Stacked Diamonds ASDF111G23-CF 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-12-09 ASSF107G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked 7's ASSF110G23 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-12-09 ASSF107G23 GAME PROGRAM Action Stacked 7's ASSF110G23 08/12/2013
KONAMI GAMING INC. MO-73-KON-12-09 ASSF107G23-CF SOUND/GRAPHICS Action Stacked 7's ASSF110G23-CF 08/12/2013
WMS MO-22-WMS-12-192 S6C0-000-1040 1040 H13.37 My Poker - Multi Game S6C0-000-1060 08/12/2013
WMS MO-22-WMS-12-219 S6C0-000-1050 1050 H13.37 My Poker - Multi Game S6C0-000-1060 08/12/2013
WMS MO-22-WMS-12-54 66Y160198220 1.60/2.20 N/A 5.10/2.22 07/16/2013

Recommend for Revocation

D.1.a. (Page 4 of 4)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Boot Hill Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 13, 2013 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 

BH330 – Dealing – Dealer Relief No 
KAR 112-108-6/ IC 200.160, IC 210.010, 
IC 210.030, IC 210.040, IC 250.010, IC 
250.020, IC 250.030 

Approval 

 
 
 

D.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

 
 

Kansas Star Casino Internal Control Amendments 
 

June 13, 2013 
 

 
Item #/ (Description) Regulation 

Waiver? 
Regulation/IC Reference Staff 

Recommendation 
KS121 Redefine “Put Bet” for 
Craps 

No KAR112-108-6, KAR 112-108-22, Rules of 
the Game - Craps 

Approval 

KS127 Update to Human 
Resources Positions 

No KAR112-104-2, Non-Gaming – 1, Non-
Gaming -1a 

Approval 

KS129 Addition of Arena 
Positions 

No KAR112-104-2, Non-Gaming – 4, Non-
Gaming -4a 

Approval 

 

D.2.b. (Page 1 of 1)



 
Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission 

700 SW Harrison, Suite 500, Topeka, Kansas 66603 
(785) 296-5800, Fax (785) 296-0900 

 
 

   

 

STAFF AGENDA MEMORANDUM 

DATE OF MEETING: June 13, 2013 

AGENDA ITEM: Disciplinary Review Board Settlement Agreements in Matter Nos. 2013-
1001; 2013-1002; 2013-3005; 2013-3009; 2013-3015; 2013-3008; 2013-3007; 2013-3006; 2013-
3010; 2013-3011; 2013-3012; 2013-3013; 2013-3016; and 2013-3014 

PRESENTER:  None – Consent Agenda 

ISSUE SUMMARY:  Pursuant to K.A.R. 112-114-1 et seq., the KRGC Disciplinary Review Board 
considered alleged gaming regulation violations by licensees Kirstie Collins; Steven Brewer; 
Donna Miller; Bruce Robertson; Michael Coleman; Eddie Robertson; Tim Reynolds; James 
Wyrick; Eric Shook; Bryan Skilling; Dustin Mulich; Kevin Kendrick; David Blevins; and Ronnie 
Bratten. The disciplinary review board and these licensees resolved their respective matters 
before any hearings on the merits, and dismissed the Notices of Violation by settlement 
agreements. 

COMMISSION ACTION REQUIRED/REQUESTED:  Ratification of the Disciplinary Review Board’s 
settlement agreements with Kirstie Collins; Steven Brewer; Donna Miller; Bruce Robertson; 
Michael Coleman; Eddie Robertson; Tim Reynolds; James Wyrick; Eric Shook; Bryan Skilling; 
Dustin Mulich; Kevin Kendrick; David Blevins; and Ronnie Bratten. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:  Staff recommends approval of these settlement agreements. 

 

 

 

 

D.3.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 

BOOTHILL CASINO & RESORT 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JUNE 13, 2013 

 
BY: SHARON STROBURG 

 
1) For the month of May 2013, we increased revenue over May of 2012 by 5%.  This was 

due to an increase in marketing promotional activity. 
 

E.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

BOOT HILL CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

May 
 

May 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2013 

 
2012 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         
Electronic gaming machines 

 

     
3,087,864.00  

 

  
3,044,862.25  

 

    
33,769,803.40  

 
  34,388,174.80  

         
Table games 

 

        
546,407.99  

 

     
388,732.00  

 
      5,977,013.49  

 

     
5,860,282.75  

         
Other # 

 
- 

 
- 

 

            
14,362.39  

 

             
6,011.28  

         
Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 

 

     
3,634,271.99  

 

  
3,433,594.25  

 

    
39,761,179.28  

 
  40,254,468.83  

         
State Share 22% 

 

        
799,539.84  

 

     
755,390.74  

 
      8,747,459.44  

 

     
8,855,983.14  

         
Local Share 3% 

 

        
109,028.16  

 

     
103,007.83  

 
      1,192,835.38  

 

     
1,207,634.06  

         
Problem Gambling Share 2% 

 

          
72,685.44  

 

        
68,671.89  

 

          
795,223.59  

 

        
805,089.38  

         
Casino Share 73% 

 

     
2,653,018.55  

 

  
2,506,523.80  

 

    
29,025,660.87  

 
  29,385,762.25  

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

 
 

E.1.b. (Page 1 of 1)



KANSAS STAR CASINO 
REPORT PRESENTED TO  

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
June 13, 2013 

 

BY: SCOTT COOPER – GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Operational Notes 

• May admissions per day flat to April 2013. 
• Opening Acts for the Arena will be Daughtry on June 29 & Tim 

McGraw on July 7. 
• May weather was a negative factor to revenue and visitation.  

May Revenue #’s 

• Total Gaming Revenue down 3% from April 2013.  
• Slot Coin-In (Handle) slightly down from April 2013. 
• Slot Win flat to April 2013. May hold flat to April 2013. 
• Table Game drop down 12% from April 2013. 
• Table Game Win up 2% from April 2013. Hold 21% vs. 18.2% in 

April. 
• Poker Room revenue daily average down 10% from April 2013.  

Construction Update  

• Arena was turned over to operations on June 3.  
 

 

E.2.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

KANSAS STAR CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

May 
 

May 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2013 

 
2012 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

14,095,024.29 
 

13,101,323.00 
 

150,685,437.69 
 

73,061,241.57 

         Table games 
 

2,288,673.75 
 

2,039,111.75 
 

25,611,677.96 
 

11,394,011.92 

         Other # 
 

- 
 

- 
 

22,148.31 
 

- 

         Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

16,383,698.04 
 

15,140,434.75 
 

176,319,263.96 
 

84,455,253.49 

         State Share 22% (Tier 1)** 
 

3,604,413.57 
 

3,330,895.65 
 

38,790,238.07 
 

18,580,155.77 

         State Share 2% marginal (Tier 2)** 
 

- 
 

- 
 

63,998.26 
 

- 

         Local Share 3% 
 

491,510.94 
 

454,213.04 
 

5,289,577.92 
 

2,533,657.60 

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

327,673.96 
 

302,808.70 
 

3,526,385.28 
 

1,689,105.07 

         Casino Share  
 

11,960,099.57 
 

11,052,517.37 
 

128,649,064.43 
 

61,652,335.05 

         

 *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 

         **During Kansas Star's Fiscal Year of January 1, 2012 to December 31, 2012, revenue exceeded the tax Tier 1 as 
stated in their contract. The Tier 2 tax rate was applied to the revenue above Tier 1. 

 

E.2.b. (Page 1 of 1)



HOLLYWOOD CASINO AT KANSAS SPEEDWAY 
REPORT PRESENTED TO 

THE KANSAS RACING AND GAMING COMMISSION 
JUNE 13, 2013 

 
BY:  BOB SHELDON – VICE PRESIDENT & GENERAL MANAGER 

 
 
Gaming revenues continued the trend in exceeding prior year as we had a significant increase 
over May of 2012.      
 
Total Gaming Revenue was $11.4 MM for May 2013 which was $1.7 MM, or 17%, greater than 
May 2012.  
 
Table Games Revenue was $1.7 MM, which was flat with prior year. 
 
Slot Revenue was $9.7 MM which was an increase of $1.7MM, or 21%, over the prior year. 
 
In May we kicked off our Sizzling Summer Giveaway during which players earn entries into 
drawings for prizes totaling $30,000 in value.  That is coupled with our other weekly promotions 
held throughout the month to include our Superstar Reels daily promotion.  We had a NASCAR 
watch party for the Talledega 500 with prize giveaways in our Turn 2 sports lounge and 
restaurant, as well as two Kansas City Royals watch parties during May which included 
appearances from former Royals alumni.  Business over the Memorial Day Weekend wasn’t 
notable and relatively flat compared with typical weekends. 
 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 

E.3.a. (Page 1 of 1)



 
 Phone:  (785) 296-5800 
Eisenhower State Office Building Fax:  (785) 296-0900 
700 SW Harrison, Suite 500 krgc@krgc.ks.gov 
Topeka, KS  66603 krgc.ks.gov 

 
Richard Petersen-Klein, Executive Director Sam Brownback, Governor 
 

 

HOLLYWOOD CASINO & RESORT 

         Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue-Unaudited* 

         
  

May 
 

May 
 

Fiscal YTD 
 

Fiscal YTD 

  
2013 

 
2012 

 
2013 

 
2012 

         Electronic gaming machines 
 

     9,700,032.12  
 

     8,018,420.35  
 

     95,060,309.41  
 

  37,274,057.12  

         Table games 
 

     1,655,031.14  
 

     1,655,233.69  
 

     19,181,315.03  
 

     7,735,385.86  

         Other # 
 

- 
 

- 
 

             16,920.82  
 

- 

Total Lottery Gaming Facility Revenue 
 

  11,355,063.26  
 

     
9,673,654.04  

 
  114,258,545.26  

 
  45,009,442.98  

         State Share 22% 
 

     2,498,113.92  
 

     2,128,203.89  
 

     25,136,879.96  
 

     9,902,077.46  

         Local Share 3% 
 

        340,651.90  
 

        290,209.62  
 

       3,427,756.36  
 

     1,350,283.29  

         Problem Gambling Share 2% 
 

        227,101.27  
 

        193,473.08  
 

       2,285,170.91  
 

        900,188.86  

         Casino Share 73% 
 

     8,289,196.18  
 

     7,061,767.45  
 

     83,408,738.04  
 

  32,856,893.38  

         Hollywood commenced operations on 02/03/2012 
FYTD Revenue 2012 contains the Controlled Demonstration on 1/30/2012. 

         *Unaudited-as reported by the Kansas Lottery Central Computer system. 
  

         #Other sweeps, principally lost and found funds. 
       

E.3.b. (Page 1 of 1)



 
  

 
 
 
                        

 
 

 
 

 
06.07.2013 

60.5% 
39.5% 

VEP Gender 

Male 

Female 

39.1% 
60.9% 

Exclusion Period 

Lifetime 

2-Year 

0.0% 1.7% 

24.8% 21.4% 

51.2% 

1.0% 
0.0% 

10.0% 

20.0% 

30.0% 

40.0% 

50.0% 

60.0% 

NW NC NE SW SC SE 

Lottery Region 

0.0% 
2.9% 

17.7% 

28.7% 31.1% 

14.4% 

5.3% 

Under 18 18-24 25-34 35-44 45-54 55-64 65 Older 

Age of VEP 

2 2 2 1 1 1 2 0 
4 2 0 1 

6 4 3 5 3 4 
0 

3 2 2 4 
7 

23 
20 

26 

16 
19 19 20 

27 26 
29 

19 

25 

37 

26 
22 

17 
20 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

VEP Enrollments by Year 

2010 2011 2012 2013 

Voluntary Exclusion Program  
January 2010 – May 2013 

Voluntary Exclusions = 453 
Violation Incidents = 27 (20 individuals) 

 

Voluntary Exclusions 
 

 

0 

5 

10 

15 

20 

25 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

2010 

2011 

2012 

African Am. 
5.7% 

Asian/P.I. 
19.7% 

Caucasian 
60.7% 

Lat/His 
12.6% 

Native Am. 
0.4% 

Other 
0.9% 

Ethnicity 

G.1.a. (Page 1 of 1)




	C. April 2013 Minutes.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – april 19, 2013

	C. May 2013 Minutes.pdf
	Kansas Racing and Gaming Commission
	Minutes – may 17, 2013

	D.1.a. GLI Approval_Revoked  Letters_June 2013 (2).pdf
	AP 2013
	RV 2013




